

Central Coast Central Office Intergroup (CCCOI) Central Office Representative (COR) Meeting
12/13/21

Meeting held via Zoom <https://zoom.us/j/95801240779>

<i>Present</i>	<i>name</i>		<i>position</i>
X	Jeff Lloyd	Board	Chair
	Jon Kelley	Board	Vice-Chair
X	Dick Berg	Board	Secretary
X	Janice Enns	Board	Treasurer
	Doug Elterman	Board	Literature Chair
X	Jeff Lloyd	Board	Communications Chair
	Debbie Parrott	Board	Member-At-Large

Present = X

X	Jon Odell	Staff	Central Office Manager
	Chad Cook	Staff	Volunteer Coordinator
	Judy Gabriel	Staff	Newsletter Editor
X	Bob Revel	Staff	Convention Committee
X	Bob Revel	Staff	Webmaster

Present = X

COR Members attending

	<i>Name</i>	<i>Group/Meeting</i>	
	Anna P	Mesa	
	Ellen S	Open Door	
x	Jim K	RAP Sunday Evening	
x	Katie R	Pioneer Group	
	Kofi B	Serenity Group	
x	Linda W	Home Girls BB, LO women's	
	Lisa S	Fredericks Friday Speaker, Los Osos Unity	

x	Michael C	ABC Group
x	Mike O	Morning Fantastic
	Paul O	Avila Beach Group
x	Sharon H	Early Risers
x	Shelly B	Women's Big Book
x	Juliana E	Sat Women's Group
	Tim P	Talking Heads

X = Present

Tradition Twelve: Anonymity is the spiritual foundation of all our traditions, ever reminding us to place principles before personalities.

Introductions: All present

November Birthdays to celebrate: Dick B, 34 years, Sharon H 42 years

REPORTS: BOARD

Chairperson – Jeff L. reported that this is his last COR meeting. Thank him for his service! Printed Directories are at the Office. The member-at-large will take Directories to meetings. Directories can be printed from the website. The book Sale is on going for the month of December.

Vice-Chair: Jon K. reported that he attended the GSR meeting and his notes are as follows:

Bonnie reported that the service luncheon was a success.

The 22nd district is looking for a DCM alternate and a Treasurer.

The District 6 Forum was successful.

Sloppy Paw the young peoples group is more active.

The convention August 19 to 22 is being planned.

Leonard is on the Archives Committee for the 22 District and is collecting group histories.

The District 22 is getting equipment for hybrid meetings.

The Bylaws have been edited and are ready for review.

Melody is looking for a new site.

Groups can now register with New York online.

Secretary – Dick B. presented the minutes for the 11/14/21 COR meeting.

A motion was made and the minutes were unanimously approved.

Treasurer Janice E. reported that contributions from January to November 30 were \$ 23,476 from groups and personal contributions were \$ 6,967. The current balance in the checking account is \$ 27,908.

A motion was made and the treasurer's report was unanimously approved.

Janice presented the Budget Proposal for 2022. The largest budget item is rent. The call forwarding expenses under computer software. There is a binder in the Office of all of the Treasurer's reports. She noted that the BOD has approved the Budget for 2022. *A motion* was made to approve the Budget proposal and it was approved unanimously.

Literature – It was reported that book racks are up to date.

Communication/Nameless Newsletter/Web – Jeff L. indicated that this will be an open position next year as he has been serving two positions this year. The communications Chairman works with Bob to update the website and also orders printed NNLs, Meeting Directories and Meetings-in-a-Pocket.

Member at Large – Debbie P has continued to attend meetings and brings Meeting Directories, Newcomer Packets and NNLs to the meetings she attends.

STAFF REPORTS

Office Manager – Jon O John reported that all is okay with the office. He collects the mail several times a week. The outdoor light is working. The contribution box has been removed from the front of the building and will be mounted outside of the door although most contributions are by mail.

Newsletter Editor – Judy will continue to be the editor the NNL.

The NNL can be printed from the web page. She is currently working on Jan/ Feb newsletter.

Volunteer Coordinator – Chad still needs volunteers and backups. There will likely be training for new volunteers in January with a date to be set.

Webmaster / Convention Liaison – Bob reported the Convention is being planned. There will be a planning meeting at noon today and at Noon on every Service Sundry. The convention is going to be in person at the vets hall in SLO.

Website traffic is down by approximately 50% as face-to-face and zoom meetings are on the on-line Meeting Directory. There is much information on the website for setting up and running an AA meeting. The instructions are on our website for meetings are picked up for meetings in other parts of the United States. Note that pre-covid there were approximately 320 face-to-face meetings in the county there are now over 400 meetings in the county: the new ones being primarily Zoom meetings. Bob has installed new

remember that there is a charging station as well for phones and there is also a new Keurig coffee maker.

OLD BUSINESS: Continue with Website and Meeting Guide and Progress Reports.

NEW BUSINESS: December Book and Literature Sale at Central Office is 25% off through the month of December. Judy G will continue to prepare the NNL every two months. The Nov/Dec Newsletter is on the website. The Central Office has Board and Office Volunteer positions currently available. Contact Central Office at 805-5413211 or Chad C at chad@payatech.com

New Business:

Please announce at meetings. Central Office Board Positions will be rotating next month. Printed meeting directories are available again. The Directory is also available to print on the website sloaa.org

COR Members Updates

Anna P	COR	Mesa	AG	
Ellen S	COR	Open Door	LO	
Jim K	COR	RAP Sunday Evening	SL	Jim reported that the RAP group is looking for a new location for face to face meetings and today it is exclusively on zoom,
Katie R	COR	Pioneer Group	SL	Katie reported that the Pioneer meetings are all face to face meetings. There was a successful Thanksgiving event.
Kofi B	COR	Serenity Group	GB	
Lori O	COR	Tues Living the Steps	LO	Lori reported all is well on Zoom meetings, increased members joining.
Michael C	COR	ABC Group	PR	Group going well.

Mike O	COR	Morning Fantastic	MB	Mike O reported that their fantastic meeting is going well
Sharon H	COR	Early Risers	LO	Sharon H reported that the early risers face to face meeting is growing and that the Zoom meeting is still strong.
Shelly B	COR	Women's Big Book and Saturday Noon group	CA	Shelly B reported that the and she would like the member at large to visit the group in Cambria.
Juliana	COR	Sat Women's Group	MB	Reported that the in person meeting has tripled in members.
Linda JW		Home Girls BB study		Linda was unable to report due to technical difficulties with her computer.

Janice introduced Susan L as a potential Board Member for 2022. She has been the Treasurer for Harbor Lights. Janice nominated Susan to become a member of the board . Susan indicated that she has been sober since 1991 and is willing to be a Board member.

A *motion* was made to accept Susan for the board and it was unanimously approved. Welcome Susan to the Board for next year!

The first meeting of the BOD is on January 5th and at that meeting the BOD members will decide who does what in the coming year.

Announcements:

Next COR meeting January 9th at 8:45am <https://zoom.us/j/95801240779>

The meeting was adjourned at 9:33 AM and closed with the Responsibility Pledge – “I am responsible, when anyone, anywhere, reaches out for help, I want the hand of AA always to be there, and for that I am responsible”.

Respectfully Submitted, Dick B. Secretary

Numbers and Links to Share with Your Groups

Central Coast Central Office Intergroup (C.C.C.O.I.), Area 93 – District 22

Office located at: 1333 Van Beurden Dr., Suite 102, Los Osos, CA 93402

Mailing address: PO Box 6819, Los Osos, CA 93412-6819

Phone: 805-541-3211 Web: www.sloaa.org

To Contribute to the Central Office Our Venmo account is: @slocentraloffice If donating for a group, please put the name of group, town, and group number if available or note if it is a contribution for a birthday or personal contribution.

- **Central Coast Intergroup Website** (which includes Online AA meetings and Face to Face meetings: <https://www.sloaa.org/>)
- **Literature Sales:** CCCOI is open for literature sales from 12 Noon to 6 PM weekdays and 10 AM to 4 PM Saturday. See the literature page on the website for current stock and prices at <https://www.sloaa.org/aa-literature/>
- **Nameless Newsletter** <https://www.sloaa.org/resources/nameless-newsletter/>
- **County COVID-19 Information** <https://www.emergencyslo.org/en/covid19.aspx>
- **SERVICE SUNDAY – second Sunday of each month:**
 - **SERVICE SUNDAY – Second Sunday of each month**
 - **COR MEETING**
 - Time: 8:45 AM
 - Link: <https://zoom.us/j/95801240779>
 - Meeting ID: 958 0124 0779
 - Password: No Password
 - **DISTRICT 22 COMMITTEE** (GSR Meetings)
 - Time: 10:15 AM
 - Link: <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89303926186?pwd=TII3OHdGNWIIZXhvM2RQM0FiR2dLUT09>
 - Meeting ID: 893 0392 6186
 - Password: 121212
 - **DISTRICT 22 CONVENTION PLANNING**
 - Time: 12 Noon
 - Link: <https://zoom.us/j/435033231?pwd=U2dvNk9TclhtRXM5bU9laDV0UXk2dz09>, Password 000000 (6 zeros) Meeting ID 435033231